CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH o P. 0. BOX 10682 o RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419

CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE INTER-DEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATION

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

CC: A

DATE: MARCH 13, 2017

RE: TERENCE DAVIS’ ENTITLEMENT TO UTILITY DISTRICT STIPEND

COMPENSATION

Please reference your memo to me dated March 10t 2017 regarding the payment of the Utility
District stipend to Terence Davis.

The official action of the Utility District Board is contained in Resolution 13-15UD. It is my
understanding that there is no subsequent action by the Utility District Board that modifies
that resolution. The language in the resolution is unambiguous and contains no reference to
any of the restrictions that you are concerned with. The resolution specifically provides for the
benefit requested and you agree that “Mr. Davis never executed a waiver”.

Therefore, it is my legal opinion that Mr. Davis is entitled to receive the specific benefit
provided by Resolution 13-15UD and it is requested that you comply with the same as soon as
practicable. o

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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